
Date : 12/3/2022 7:54:43 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Invoice #8036303 from Gazelle Process & Investigations 
PLLC.
 
From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:22 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Invoice #8036303 from Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 
 
Invoices for Alphonse A. Talarico 
Paul Gizel sent you 1 invoice. 
We truly appreciate your business and hope to continue our relationship should you ever need 
legal services needs in the future. 
PLEASE CLICK ON THE BLUE INVOICE NUMBER BELOW TO SEE THE FULL 
INVOICE.
We have a lot to offer and the name “Gazelle" doesn't just represent a similarity in the owners 
name; it represents speed, accuracy, trust, and integrity. I want to help you achieve closure as 
quickly and as effectively as possible. We're in this business to do the job right and help your 
case flow gracefully.
Respectfully, 
Paul Gizel

Invoice Billed Balance 
Due

Recipient Court Case

8036303 Dec 
2, 

2022

$95.00 Allstate 
Property 
and 
Casualty 
Insurance 
Company

Case: [not provided]
Plaintiff: Alphonse A. Talarico
Defendant
:

Baudin and Baudin (Baudin & 
Baudin); Law Offices of Baudin & 
Baudin; Baudin & Baudin Law 
Offices Baudin & Baudin an 
association of attorneys Yalden, 
Olsen & Willette Law Offices; 
Allstate Property & Causalty 
Insurance Company.

Court: [not provided]
County: Cook

Shared with you by:

Paul Gizel 
Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 

http://click.mail.servemanager.com/ss/c/jFMoIWNB930bCfN0XNAK4JHRyDPzrPawkQ5mQXa_3fhBGu_mjd_zpL__CbjuRb0lO4P64orYm1XbxUdlnTjibROmwcdRLc5Pnw9yTEXn3UE/3rn/B5aCjzJ0RsaW2DHek4XpYQ/h0/KJlf3PUkR4wP8sVSZX1gEkkmMQAKCXhXoLbdqvQIDI8


office@gazellepi.com 
847-752-4450 


